
 

 

 
 

 
 
 
Dear  
 
Further to our previous correspondence regarding your request for the following information: 
 

I was wondering if there is any record/blueprints of the instruments (Operation Buffalo and 
Operation hurricane documents) , I realise the danger of what he was working on but from my own 
interest in science I'd love to study some of his work if there is any records kept on them.   
 

Your request has been handled as a request for information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (the 
Act). 
 
We can confirm that the Atomic Weapons Establishment (AWE) holds all of the information in scope of your 
request.  
 
We are writing to advise that some of the information requested is exempt from disclosure under Section 
21, of the FOI Act, being information reasonably accessible to the applicant by other means, Section 21 is an 
absolute exemptionand AWE is not required to consider whether the public interest favours disclosure the 
details can be found below:  
 
Operation HURRICANE Group Reports: measurements of the neutron dose at various distances | The 
National Archives 
Plan: parts 1-5 | The National Archives 
Operation BUFFALO: summary plan; section C1, administration; appendix 3, staff lists | The National 
Archives 
Operation BUFFALO: summary plan; section B7, weapon assembly (RA components) | The National Archives 
Operation BUFFALO: summary plan; section B8, weapon assembly (explosives) | The National Archives 
 
However we are withholding one report named ‘T Report 12/57 – Operation Buffalo Activities of the WT 
(Weapon Transients) Group  - Airborne trials’ under Sections 24(1) and 26(1) of the FOI Act.  
 
Sections 24(1) and 26(1) are qualified exemptions subject to a Public Interest Test (PIT) which means that the 
information requested can only be withheld if the public interest in doing so outweighs the public interest in 
disclosure.  
 
We will now set out arguments for and against disclosure in terms of the public interest, along with the 
reasons for our conclusion. 

Section 24(1) – Safeguarding of National security 
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Section 24(1) (Safeguarding National Security) of the Act states that information is exempt if it is required for 
the purpose of safeguarding national security. We consider that the information requested meets this 
exemption, on the basis that if the information were released could be pieced together by potential 
adversaries to cause harm to national security. 

We appreciate this exemption is subject to the public interest test and the Act makes a presumption towards 
disclosure wherever possible to promote openness and transparency. 

However, there is also a strong public interest in safeguarding national security and in withholding any 
information that might prejudice this. Providing the requested information would impinge on the national 
security of the United Kingdom (UK). The release of these documents could give potential adversaries the 
information that could affect Nation security and the continuousat sea deterrent (CASD).  The very nature of 
our deterrent requires information on its scope, scale and potential vulnerability to be withheld so that it 
remains effective in its role as a strategic defensive weapon. AWE is also required to abide by the 
Government Classification guidance. 

Taking these factors into consideration, the PIT finds that the benefit of furthering public understanding 
must be weighed against the threat to national security that such a release would pose. There is no wider 
public interest in making the nuclear deterrent more vulnerable and to that end, we consider that the public 
interest in withholding the information outweighs the interest in its disclosure. 

Section 26 (1)- Defence 

Section 26(1) states that information is exempt if its disclosure under the Act would, or would be likely to, 
prejudice (a) the defence of the British Islands or of any colony, or (b) the capability, effectiveness or security 
of any relevant forces. Similarly, to the exemption engaged at Section 24(1) set out above, we consider that 
disclosing details relating to our commercial partners could risk the security of our operations and thus 
prejudice the defence of the British Islands. 

Again, we appreciate that there is a public interest in the release of the information, as it would provide 
greater openness and transparency especially considering the age of the documents. However, the release 
of this information could damage the UK’s interests in maintaining global security by aiding adversaries. 

Taking these factors into consideration, the balance of the public interest lies in favour of withholding 
information that has the capacity to prejudice the capability and effectiveness of the Armed Forces and the 
exemption at section 26(1)(b) of the Act should be maintained. 

Please remember to quote the reference number above in any future communications. If you have any 
queries regarding the content of this letter, please contact this office in the first instance. 

If you are unhappy with the way your request has been handled you have a right to request an internal 
review within 40 days of receiving this letter, by writing to information.requests@awe.co.uk or our postal 
address: Information Requests Team, AWE Aldermaston, Reading, RG7 4PR. If you are still unhappy after an 
internal review has been completed, under the provisions of Section 50 of the Freedom of Information Act 
2000 you have the right to take your complaint to the Information Commissioner’s Office. Please note the 
Commissioner will generally not consider a complaint until you have exhausted AWE’s internal complaints 
process. 



 

 

 
Yours sincerely, 
 
AWE Information Requests Team 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 




